
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Jackie Truelove
To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: Avista"s new "smart" meters
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:58:16 AM


My major concern with the "smart" meters is security.  It is my understanding that the meters
are connected to the internet and I am guessing that it is also connected to my account.  That
account has my banking account information on it.  I want the UTC to make sure that when
the "smart" meters are hacked, my information will be safe.  Any system that uses the internet
can and more than likely will be hacked.
My other concern is Avista adjusting my meter settings to balance out the peaks and ebbs of
energy demands.  I have the right to decide when and how much heat/cooling I need, not
Avista.  I want the UTC to make sure that Avista does not have that kind of control over my
meters.


Sincerely,
Jackie Truelove
 



mailto:jackietruelove0@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov



